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Reseña de los derechos 

humanos 
 
 

http://www.america.go
v/publications/books.ht

ml 
 

NNNAAARRRCCCOOOTTTRRRÁÁÁFFFIIICCCOOO      

 Former Drug Policy Chief
Calls Colombia Triumph of
U.S. Policy; Barry McCaffrey
touts Merida Initiative for
Mexico, Central America. U.S.
State Department. Bureau of
International Information
Programs. July 7, 2008 
 
http://www.america.gov/st/dem
ocracy-
english/2008/July/2008070717
45241xeneerg0.4580957.html  
 

 The Merida Initiative: Our
Partnership Moves Forward.
John P. Walters, Director of
National Drug Control Policy ;
Thomas A. Shannon, Assistant
Secretary of State for Western
Hemisphere Affairs; David T.
Johnson, Assistant Secretary of

State for International
Narcotics and Law
Enforcement Affairs Foreign
Press Center. U.S. State
Department, Bureau of
Public Affairs, Office of
Electronic Information, July
1, 2008 
 
http://fpc.state.gov/fpc/1064
50.htm 
 

 Mexico, Drug Cartels,
and the Merida Initiative: A
Fight We Cannot Afford to
Lose. Ray Walser, The
Heritage Foundation,
Backgrounder #2163, No.
2163, July 23, 2008 
 
http://www.heritage.org/rese
arch/LatinAmerica/upload/b

g_2163.pdf 
 

 Policy Podcast: Merida
Initiative. Thomas A.
Shannon, Jr., Assistant
Secretary for Western
Hemisphere Affairs Sean
McCormack, Department
Spokesman. U.S. State
Department. Bureau of
Public Affairs, Office of
Electronic Information, July
2, 2008  
 
http://www.state.gov/r/pa/ei/
coffee/106504.htm  

 Attrition Through
Recession: CIS Report
Marred by Inaccuracies,
Contradictions, and Wishful
Thinking. Immigration Policy
Center, July 30, 2008 
 
http://www.immigrationpolicy
.org/images/File/factcheck/CI
SPopulationReport7-30-
08.pdf 
 

 Hometown Associations:
An Untapped Resource for
Immigrant Integration?  Will
Somerville, et al.  Migration
Policy Institute.  July 2008. 
 
http://www.migrationpolicy.or
g/pubs/Insight-HTAs-
July08.pdf  

 Homeward Bound: Recent

Immigration Enforcement
and the Decline in the
Illegal Alien Population.
By Steven A. Camarota,
Karen Jensenius. Center for
Immigration Studies,
Backgrounders and
Reports, July 2008 
 
http://cis.org/trends_and_e
nforcement 
 

 The Threat of Non-
Citizen Voting. Hans A.
von Spakovsky. The
Heritage Foundation, Legal
Memorandum #28, July 10,
2008 
http://www.heritage.org/Re
search/LegalIssues/upload/
lm_28.pdf  
 

 New State-Level
Research Debunks the
Myth of Immigrant
Criminality Immigrant-
Rich States Echo Same
Story as National Trends.
Immigration Policy Center,
July 17, 2008 
http://www.immigrationpoli
cy.org/images/File/onpoint/
DebunkingImmigrantCrimi
nality7-08.pdf  
 

 Profile of Hired
Farmworkers, A 2008
Update.  William Kandel.
Economic Research Report
ERR-69.  July 2008. 
http://www.ers.usda.gov/Pu
blications/ERR60/ 
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 Agencia de los Estados
Unidos para el Desarrollo
Internacional. 
 
http://www.usaid.gov/  
 

 Departamento de Estado.
"México: información del país"
 
http://www.state.gov/p/wha/ci/mx 
 

Departamento de Estado de
los Estados Unidos. Programas
de Información Internacional.
Recursos del gobierno de los
E.U.A. en español. 
 
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/  
 

  Embajada de los Estados  
Unidos de América en México
 
http://www.usembassy-
mexico.gov/  
 

 Embajada de los Estados  
Unidos Mexicanos en los
E.U.A.  
  

http://portal.sre.gob.mx/eua/  
 

 La Enciclopedia de la
Frontera 
 
http://www.utep.edu/border/  
 

 Estados Unidos de América
y México: Cooperación exitosa 
 
http://usinfo.state.gov/esp/hom
e/regions/mexico.html  
 

Frontera Norte Sur 
http://www.nmsu.edu/Research/fro
ntera/public_html/ 
 

 INFOUSA 
Inglés:     
http://usinfo.state.gov/infousa/inde
x.html 
Español:  
http://usinfo.state.gov/espanol/infous
a/ 
 

 Instituto Internacional de
Educación. Oficina para
América Latina 
 

http://www.iie.org/latinameric
a/spanish  
 

 Servicio Cultural e
Informativo de los Estados
Unidos. 
 
http://www.america.gov 
 

 Servicio de Comercio
Exterior de la Embajada
Americana 
 
http://www.buyusa.gov/mex
ico/es/ 
 

**En esta sección encontrará
sitios  sobre la vida, la cultura,
la historia, la ciencia y la
tecnología de los Estados Unidos
de América 
 

 American Cultural
History 1920-1929 
 
http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~a
merstu/19th/19th.html 
 

 American Popular
Culture: On-line Resources 
 
http://www.wsu.edu/~amerst
u/pop/tvrguide.html 
 

 National Council for the
Traditional Arts 
 
http://www.ncta.net/index2.htm 
 

 National Council for the
Social Studies 
 
http://www.ncss.org/ 
 

 National Film Preservation
Foundation 
 
http://www.filmpreservation.org/ 
 

 19th Century American 
Literary, Historical, and
Cultural Studies  
 

http://www.wsu.edu:8080/~amerst
u/19th/19th.html 
 

 Self-Regulation in the
Alcohol Industry: Report of
the Federal Trade Commission
 
http://www.ftc.gov/os/2008/06/
080626alcoholreport.pdf  
 

 Selections from Harper's
Bazaar On-Line 
 
http://harpersbazaar.victorian-
ebooks.com/index.html 
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ParquesNacionales, 
Legado Nacional 

 
http://www.america.
gov/publications/ejo
urnalusa/0708.html 
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